



CONTACT

1 907-276-5152

LBBLawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100 Anchorage, AK 99501

EDUCATION

J.D. 2012 cum laude Gonzaga University School of Law Spokane, WA

B.A. 2008 cum laude **Loyola University Chicago** Chicago, IL

STATE BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

State of Alaska

Lauren Sommer

PARTNER

About

Lauren works with Alaska Native Corporations, private entities, and other businesses in managing their business affairs, real estate transactions, Alaska Native law issues, and other transactional work. Lauren also works with tribes, municipalities, and individuals on a regular basis to meet their business and transactional needs. She has extensive experience working on small- and medium-sized Alaska business acquisitions and dispositions.

Lauren is an active member of the legal community, participating in multiple state and local bar sections, where she has delivered several presentations over the years. She has served on the organizational committee for the Martin Luther King Jr. Day Free Legal Clinic for over a decade. She also regularly volunteers at legal clinics and other community events throughout the year and takes no-fee and reduced-fee clients on a case-by-case basis, ensuring that those in need receive the support they require.

Experience

PARTNER

January 2020 – Present | Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP

ASSOCIATE

September 2013 – December 2019 | Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP

LAW CLERK

February 2013 – September 2013 | **Superior Court for the State of Alaska at Palmer, Hon. Vanessa H. White**